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1st Floor, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

Script Code- 500405

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 related to

information rece:ved from Members for intimation of loss of share certificates

and procedure for issue of duplicate share certificates

With reference to the captioned subject matter, please find hereunder the details related to

information/ request received from Members of the Company for loss of share certificates/

duplicate issue of share certificates'

Folio Certificate No. No, of Shares Dist From Dist To

sPS149090 65047( 200 1 87894349 1 87894548

The above details are being furnished based on information received by our R & T Agent,

M/s. KFin Technologies Limited.

Yours faithfully,
For SUPR E HEM LTD
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FW: RECEIPT OF LETTER FOR ISSUE OF DUP SECURITIES AND LOSS OF SHARES (SHO3'SHOs)

Jean Bhandary <jean-ruke@spl.co.in >

Mon 7 /17 /2023 9:54 AM

To:Namrata S. Shimpi <ns-shimpi@spl.co.in>

0l 1 attachments (617 KB)

sPcL18438l A.tif;

Regards

Jean Bhandary

From: P Nageswara Rao <nageswara. raop@kfi ntech.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2023 8:58 PM

To: Jean Bhandary <jean-ruke@spl.co.in>

Cc: p Viswa prasad <viswa.prasad@kfintech.com>; Nalam Radhesh <radhesh.nalam@kfintech.com>; Ganesh Chandra Patro

<ganesh.patro@kfi ntech.com>; Finian P. Lopez <fi nian-lopez@spl'co.in>

Subject: RECEIPT OF LETTER FOR ISSUE OF DUP SECURITIES AND LOSS OF SHARES (SH03,SH05)

Madam,

6504'79 200 187894349 187894548

Regards,

P Nageswara Rao

DTSCLATMER :The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. lt is intended solely for

the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. lf you have received this communication in

error, please address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to corporate@spl.co.in , then delete the e-

mail and destroy any copies of it. lf you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any

action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice

contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing Supreme Petrochem

Ltd client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any attachments that

do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it. Supreme Petrochem Ltd

cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted,

corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses

DTSCLAIMER : The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. lt is intended solely for

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
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